

## CURRICULUM VITAE FOR MOHANNAD HASSAN

### PERSONAL DETAILS

Full Name	Mohannad Hassan Ismaeil Taha.		
Address	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Sudan University of Science and Technology – College of Education – Technical Education Section and the Academic Office.</li> <li>• (Home) Khartoum – Arkawet – Square (65), House No (7).</li> </ul>		
Telephone	+249-83-781985 (117)	Mobile	+249-911300001
e-mail	<a href="mailto:mohannad_taha@hotmail.com">mohannad_taha@hotmail.com</a> <a href="mailto:mohannad19772003@yahoo.com">mohannad19772003@yahoo.com</a>	Date of birth	14 <sup>th</sup> August 1977
Nationality	Sudanese	Marital Status	Unmarried

### EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

Name and address of school, college or university	Dates attended	Subjects/courses taken and qualifications obtained
1. Abd-Elmonium Primary School for Boys – Khartoum.	1983 – 1989	The Sudanese Primary Schools Certification.
2. Alamarat Intermediate School for Boys – Khartoum.	1989 – 1992	The Sudanese Intermediate Schools Certification.
3. Belgium Sudanese Technical School for Boys – Khartoum.	1992 – 1995	The Sudanese Secondary High Schools Certification.
4. Sudan University of Science and Technology – College of Education – Khartoum.	1995 – 2000	Bachelor of Education in (Technical Education – Mechanics “Production”). First Class.
5. Sudan University of Science and Technology – College of Higher Studies – Khartoum, in association with University of Pretoria – South Africa.	2003 - 2004	Master Degree in Computer Integrated Education (CIE) (e-learning).

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Name of employer and address or location	Dates employed	Position held (job title) and List of duties or responsibilities
1. Ministry of Defense – Khartoum.	2000 – 2001	Military Compulsory Service as teacher of Engineering Science, Computer Science, Physics, and Mathematics. Coordinator of timetables and examinations. Help in schools activities.
2. Ministry of Education – Khartoum.	2001 – 2003	Co-operative Teacher of Engineering Science, Chieftain of examination committee. Help in schools activities.
3. Ministry of Education – Khartoum.	2003 – 2004	Teacher of Engineering Science, Chieftain of Engineering Science Department. Help in schools activities.
4. Sudan University of Science and Technology – College of Education – Khartoum.	2005 –	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Lecturer of many subjects:               <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Teaching via Computer.</li> <li>2. Engineering Technology.</li> <li>3. Mechanics of Fluids.</li> <li>4. Mechanics of Machines.</li> <li>5. Industrial Instructions Management.</li> <li>6. Mechanical and Engineering Drawing.</li> <li>7. Computer Applications.</li> </ol> </li> <li>• Supervising students in Projects and Educational Researches.</li> <li>• Supervising students in the Practical Education.</li> <li>• Work as assistant of the chieftain of Technical Education Section.</li> <li>• Member of the Examination committee.</li> <li>• Chief of the Examination committee.</li> <li>• Head of the Academic office.</li> <li>• Member of Evaluation Committees for the evaluation of the Faculty of Education – Department of Technical Education – Sudan University of Science and Technology (UNDP Evaluation).</li> <li>• Participated in the training course of Staff Performance Development – Faculty of Education.</li> <li>• Participated in the training courses of secondary and basic level schools teachers in association with Ministry of Education.</li> <li>• Participated in the second session of the professional union of Higher Education Teachers.</li> </ul>

## OTHER SKILLS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1. Trainee teacher of Engineering Technology, workshop activities, and Mechanical Drawing – Omdurman Technical secondary High School for boys (1997).
2. Training Course in Teaching Engineering Science – Sudanese Ministry of Education – Training Department (2003).
3. Training Course in International Computer Driving License (ICDL) – Sudan University of Science and Technology – Computer Center – Training Section (2003).
4. Training Course in Computer Programming Languages (PASCAL, VISUAL BASIC, HTML, C+) – Sudan University of Science and Technology – Computer Center – Training Section (2003).
5. Training Course in English Language Skills – Sudan University of Science and Technology – English Language Unit (2003).
6. Training Course in Research Methodology, Data Analysis, Statistical Package of Social Science (SPSS) – Sudan University of Science and Technology – College of Higher Studies (2006).
7. Training Course in Multimedia Programs – Sudan University of Science and Technology. Computer Center – Training Section (2007), Including Advanced courses in the following programs:
  - CorelDraw 11.
  - Adobe Photoshop 7.0 ME.
  - Adobe Audition 1.5.
  - MGI Video Wave 5.
  - Macromedia Authorware 6.5.
  - Examination: Design learning package via above programs.
8. Technical Engineer, Sudan Engineering Council.

## HOBBIES, INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES

- Reading.
- Listening to music and songs.
- Playing football (Soccer ball).
- Playing volleyball.
- Walking.
- Swimming.

## REFERENCES

Name	Prof. Dr. Izeldeen Mohammed Osman.	Name	Dr. Abd-Elrazig Alboni
Address	Sudan University of Science and Technology – Khartoum.	Address	Sudan University of Science and Technology – Khartoum (the dean of the college of Education).
Telephone	+249 - 912302430	Telephone	+249 - 912370461

## PERSONAL PROFILE

Recently, I'm a doctoral student in Sudan University of Science and Technology (PhD in Computer Integrated Education) under supervision of Prof. Johannes Cronje (supervisor), Professor of Education in Cape Peninsula University of Technology (dean of the Faculty of Informatics and Design); and Prof. Izzeldeen Mohammed Osman (Co-supervisor), Professor of Computer Science in Sudan University of Science and Technology.